

## **CENTRAL OFFICE UPDATE**

Anthony J. Calderone, Superintendent 330-898-1393

June 11, 2018 Issue #11

Greetings: The LaBrae BOE held their regular monthly meeting Monday, June 11, 2018, in the Complex Auditorium, and conducted the following business:

- Approved the minutes of the May 14, 2018 Regular Board Meeting.
- Approved the May Financial Report as presented by the Treasurer.
- Approved the payment of May Bills as presented by the Treasurer.
- Rescinded resolution 96-18, which was passed at the May 14, 2018 regular board meeting.
- Approved a resolution determining submission to the electors of the LaBrae Local School District, the question of levying a tax renewal.
- Granted a three-year limited administrative contract, effective August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2021, to Jeffrey Starkey, High School Principal.
- Accepted the resignation of Craig Klotzbach, a certified staff member, from the position of High School science teacher, effective August 23, 2018.
- Accepted the resignation of Thomas Stevey, a classified staff member, from the position of bus driver, effective June 4, 2018.
- Employed Kayla Carpenter as the family and consumer science teacher at LaBrae High School on a one-year limited contract, effective August 24, 2018 through June 3, 2019.
- Approved the voluntary transfer of Courtney Christy to a 4<sup>th</sup> grade teaching assignment at LaBrae Intermediate for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Employed Tara Cain as the secretary to the treasurer on a two-year limited contract, effective July 1, 2018.
- Employed Stephanie Ratliff and Tina Toumazos, certified staff members to teach the kindergarten readiness program Bounce into Bascom and to be paid from Title One funds.
- Employed Melissa Humphrey-Gee and Tammi Jones as classroom aides for the kindergarten readiness program Bounce into Bascom and to be paid from Title One funds.
- Approved Nicolette Hoffman and Alan Montgomery as transportation drivers for students in the summer intervention program with a stipend which was paid through a charitable donation.
- Approved participation in a Summer Food Service Program offered by the Child Nutrition Division of the Ohio Department of Education.
- Approved the following cafeteria prices for the 2018-2019 school year:

		Paid	Reduced			Paid	Reduced
Breakfast Prices	Grades	Price	Price	Lunch Prices	Grades	Price	Price
Bascom & Intermediate	K - 5	\$1.00	\$0.30	Bascom & Intermediate	K - 5	\$2.00	\$0.40
Middle & High School	6 - 12	\$1.00	\$0.30	Middle & High School	6 - 12	\$2.50	\$0.40
Adults		\$2.00		Adults		\$3.50	

- Approved a transfer from the general fund to the cafeteria fund to retire bad debt as in accordance with Board policy 8500.
- Approved the Student Protective Agency for student accident coverage during the 2018-2019 school year for LaBrae families strictly on a voluntary basis.
- Approved the administrative job description for the Director of Pupil Services.
- Approved a two-year limited administrative contract with Amy Frederick as the Director of Pupil Services, effective August 1, 2018 through July 31, 2020.
- Adopted the 2018-2019 student handbooks for the following buildings: Bascom Elementary, LaBrae Intermediate, LaBrae Middle School, and LaBrae High School.

- Approved LPDC members to be compensated at the District's teacher sub rate for attendance at meetings scheduled after school or in the summer.
- Approved Chad Kiser as the Varsity Boys Basketball Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Hired Chad Kiser as the Varsity Boys Basketball Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Hired Mandy Rowe as the Varsity Girls Basketball Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Hired Shalin Goodmote as the Varsity Cheerleading Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Hired Gregory Schuster as the Cross Country Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Hired John Pugh as the Varsity Golf Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Hired Diane Downey as the Varsity Girls Soccer Head Coach for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Approved athletic supplemental contracts for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Approved academic supplemental contracts for the 2018-2019 school year.
- Approved a resolution permitting the Board to acquire goods and services through the use of an "open purchase order" which is limited to a certain purpose and the money for which is in the treasury.
- Acknowledged and accepted a donation from Mrs. Jenny Kennedy for the Bounce into Bascom program.
- Approved the Mahoning Valley AA Baseball to use the High School Baseball field, pending availability, from June 1, 2018 through August 15, 2018.
- Approved a second reading of and adoption of Board Policy revisions.
- Approved the application of the negotiated provisions and remunerations of the LTA collective bargaining agreement, effective 2017-2020, to the following licensed/certified positions in FY2019 through FY2020: Building Principals, Treasurer, Athletic Director and Assistant Athletic Director.
- Approved the application of the negotiated provisions and remunerations of the OAPSE Local 278 collective bargaining agreement, effective 2018-2021, to the following classified positions in FY2019 through FY2021: Cafeteria Supervisor, Supervisor of Transportation, Buildings, and Grounds, Assistant to the Treasurer, Treasurer's Secretary and Superintendent's Secretary.
- Approved a Special Board Meeting to be held on Wednesday, June 27, 2018, at 9:00 a.m. in the Board Office to discuss fiscal year closeout procedures.
- Moved to enter into executive session to discuss security.

The Administration would like to thank our entire staff, both certified and classified, for their assistance in making the 2017-2018 school year a huge success.

Enjoy your summer!



